
9/8/200812:29:04 PMlage 1 of 1 

Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattomeys.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: Docket No.: 080247-SU 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (Waiver re Interim Rates).ltr.pdf 

Monday, September 08,2008 11 :27 AM 

Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; jphoy@uiwater.com; Kirsten Weeks; rjdurham@uiwater.com; Patrick 
Flynn; jdwilliams@uiwater.cm; Seidman, Frank; Deborah Swain 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

mfr iedman@rsbar t s~ .cam 

b. Docket No. 080247-SU; Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge's Application for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Lee County, Florida 

C. Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge 

d. 1 Page 

e. Utility's Waiver re: Interim Rates 

Michele Parks, Legal Assistant 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. StateRoad434, Suite2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: 1407) R30-6111 

\ ~ I - - -  ~ - - ~  
FAX: (407) 830-8522 .~ 
michele@sbattomeys.com 

9/8/2008 




